


Insurance and Surety Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Insurance and Surety Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section
From:	Michael Meyer
Re:	Meeting Minutes – Insurance and Surety Committee – Monthly Telephone Conference – February 24, 2020
******************************************************************************

1. Opening: 
Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:02 P.M.  
2. Insurance Matters! Newsletter and Upcoming Executive Council Meeting:
The next issue is scheduled to be published at the upcoming Executive Council Meeting in Orlando the weekend of May 28-30, 2020.  Mariela Malfeld reported that the issue would be ready for publication for the meeting. 

3. Committee Lon Range Planning:  
[bookmark: _GoBack]	Mariela Malfeld and Michael Meyer discussed leadership planning for the Committee.  Specifically, the Committee’s need for assistance with the website and with CLEs was discussed.  Additionally, the possibility of soliciting members to serve as liaisons to other RPPTL and ABA Forum committees and divisions, respectively. 

4. Closing: 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:22 P.M.
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